From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 01 December 2008 11:38

To: John Casserly; John McAloon - TSS
Subject: FW: Impact of CEC driven constraints
Importance: High

Gents, can you have a look into this for me please.

Macca, can you assess what the programme implication for Leith Walk will be. JC will calculate the impact
commercially once we know what the overall delay will be.

Close of play today would be the target.

GB

Graeme Barclay
Construction Director - MUDFA
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Mob:

Email: graeme.barclay@tie.ltd.uk
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From: Steven Bell

Sent: 01 December 2008 07:54

To: Graeme Barclay

Cc: Dennis Murray

Subject: Impact of CEC driven constraints

Graeme
1. Further to our discussion on Friday, can you evaluate formally the time and cost impact of the CEC decision
to postpone the Manor Place closure. When we spoke on Friday afternoon, your initial assessment of item 1

was £80k-£100k based on a ~5 week delay.

2. In addition, CEC have also asked what the impact would be if the Leith Walk and Constitution Street
embargo was extended from the 19 January until the 2 February.

Be clear that both of these items are considered very detrimental from my perspective, however | need to have
these particular facts as soon as possible.

Thanks

Steven
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Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director
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